

Minister's MN for Glen Murray - updated LTEP section

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 07:11:39 -0400
Attachments: MN - ENERGY-MOECC Ministers meet on April 26 - DMO on 2017-04-26.docx (61.72 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Because our MO has accepted MOECC's request to add LTEP to the agenda, we've revised the LTEP section of the attached MN – changes tracked and ADM-approved.

Okay to share with MO?

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy